Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Llull, Christian <Christian.Llull@tetratech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Alternative Confirmation Sample Plan - ConocoPhillips - James A-1 Battery -
(2RP-4558) 1-4-2018

Attachments: 2RP-4558 JAMES A-1 BATTERY Remediation Sampling Plan rev3.pdf

Thank you for the response Rob.

After speaking with Mike, | am submitting this revised sampling plan.

In accordance with 19.15.29.12(D)(1)(b) NMAC, and on behalf of ConocoPhillips, Tetra Tech submits this revised
alternative confirmation sample plan for the division’s review and approval.

The attached figure provides proposed discrete sidewall and confirmation sampling locations of the remediated area
where each discrete sample (sidewall and floor) is representative of approximately 500 square feet of excavated
area. Thank you for your time.

Christian

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Llull, Christian <Christian.Llull@tetratech.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: Alternative Confirmation Sample Plan - ConocoPhillips - James A-1 Battery - (2RP-4558) 1-4-2018

/\ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. /\

Christian,

At this time, requests for Characterization, Remediation, and Closures on releases that occurred prior to August 14, 2018
will need to be submitted to Bradford Billings in the Santa Fe office.

bradford.billings@state.nm.us

Additionally, this will need to be uploaded to the Payment Portal for document review.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Llull, Christian <Christian.Llull@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:57 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - James A-1 Battery - (2RP-4558) 1-4-2018

Mr. Hamlet,

In accordance with 19.15.29.12(D)(1)(b) NMAC, and on behalf of ConocoPhillips, Tetra Tech submits this alternative
confirmation sample plan for the division’s review and approval.

The attached figure provides proposed discrete sidewall and confirmation sampling locations. The confirmation samples
will be analyzed for the constituents listed in Table | of 19.15.29.12 NMAC

Per below, this Workplan/Remediation proposal is conditionally approved for 2RP-4558 James A-1 Battery. The
attached figure indicates the additional excavation noted in the conditional approval.

We plan to begin excavation at the release area on November 19, 2019.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Christian

Christian Llull, P.G. | Project Manager
Direct +1 (512) 338-2861 | Business +1 (512) 338-1667 | Fax +1 (512) 338-1331 | christian.llull@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | OGA
8911 N. Capital of Texas Highway | Bldg. 2, Suite 2310 | Austin, TX 78759 | tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

l.i ﬂ m Please consider the environment before printing. Read more

[E] TETRA TECH

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD" <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Date: September 26, 2019 at 5:03:45 PM CDT

To: "G.Fejervary@conocophillips.com" <G.Fejervary@conocophillips.com>

Cc: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, "Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD"
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>, "Mann, Ryan" <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - James A-1 Battery - (2RP-
4558) 1-4-2018




Over the limit of 100 mg/kg for TPH. Just noticed!

Thanks

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 3:53 PM

To: G.Fejervary@conocophillips.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - James A-1 Battery - (2RP-4558) 1-4-2018

Gustavo,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 2RP-4558 James A-1 Battery, thank you.
This Workplan/Remediation proposal is conditionally approved.

The bottom sample point at Sample ID: AH-10 (2-3 ft) is over the limit of 100 mg/kg and needs to be
excavated down further (4 ft most likely), since it is in the pasture. If the bottom sample is still over the
limit, it has not been vertically delineated. Please make sure your closure sample is under the limit for
this sample location before your closure report is submitted.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



